



ELIECER JIMENEZ ALMEIDA

FILMAKER/ EDITOR/CAMERAMAN
MULTIMEDIA JOURNALIST



ADDRESS

3071 NW Flagler Terrace.
Miami FL, 33125



TELEPHONE

786 484 5335



EMAIL

ikaik.films@gmail.com



TEAMWORK



LEARNING SPEED



EYE FOR DETAIL



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

An award-winning film director, producer, editor, and multimedia journalist. He has produced more than 20 documentaries. He worked at Univision as a producer of the *Cronicas de Sabado* show. As a multimedia journalist he has produced series of reports for different TV channels. During his career he has worked with directors such as Orlando Jimenez-Leal and Enrique Pineda Barnet in different projects. Recently he is working as a film editor and restoration producer on the restoration of the Classic Film *Conducta Impropia* (1983), by Nestor Almendros and Orlando Jimenez-Leal.



EDUCATION

Graduate Student M.A. Journalism + Media

Florida International University- FIU
Miami, USA, 2019.

B.A. Journalism

University of Camagüey
Camagüey, Cuba, 2013.

Certificate in Documentary Film Studies

International Cinema and TV School (EICTV)
San Antonio de los Baños, Cuba, 2012.

Workshop "Documentary Film Program"

Sundance Institute
Miami, USA, 2016.

Workshop "Talent for the Future"

SIGNIS Cuba and New Latin American Cinema Foundation
Havana, Cuba, 2013.



SKILLS

Cameras: DSRL Canon 5D, 80D, Panasonic P2 & Blackmagic.

Video Editing: Avid Media Composer

Adobe Premier

Final Cut X

Sony Vegas

Newsroom Computer Systems: iNews

Interplay.

Vectors and Images: Photoshop

Illustrator

Social Media: Facebook

Twitter

Instagram

YouTube

Google+



ELIECER JIMENEZ ALMEIDA

FILMAKER/ EDITOR/CAMERAMAN
MULTIMEDIA JOURNALIST



ADDRESS

3071 NW Flagler Terrace.
Miami FL, 33125



TELEPHONE

786 484 5335



EMAIL

ikaik.films@gmail.com



TEAMWORK



LEARNING SPEED



EYE FOR DETAIL



WORK EXPERIENCE



Univision Deportes
Video-Editor
2019



People en Español
Producer-Video Editor
2019



Univision
Photographer-Video-Editor
2018



PM FILMS
Restoration-Producer & Film Editor
From July 2017-2019



MoMA
Visiting Filmmaker
2018



Univision
Producer
2017



Diario Las Américas
Photographer
2017



Hispano Post
Producer and Multimedia Journalist
2017



ikaik films
Director, Producer, Writer, Cameraman & Editor
From July 2011 - Present day

- 2011- Usufructo (Doc. film 10')
- 2011- En un paquete de spaguettis (Doc. film 39')
- 2012- Malyebao (Doc. film 11')
- 2012- Verdadero beach: la playa... (Doc. film 6')
- 2012- Arte soy (Film Experimental 4')
- 2013- Mi saoco (Doc. film 29')
- 2014- Persona (Doc. film 27')
- 2015- Entropía (Doc. film Experimental 74')
- 2016- Now! (Doc. film 6')
- 2016- Elegía (Doc. film 10')
- 2017- Para construir otra casa (Doc. film 15')
- 2018- Semiótica de la mentira (Work in progress)
- 2018- Mater Dei... (Work in progress)
- 2021- Veritas

Universities

Visiting Filmmaker
2015-2019





ELIECER JIMENEZ ALMEIDA

FILMAKER/ EDITOR/CAMERAMAN
MULTIMEDIA JOURNALIST



ADDRESS

3071 NW Flagler Terrace.
Miami FL, 33125



TELEPHONE

786 484 5335



EMAIL

ikaik.films@gmail.com



TEAMWORK



LEARNING SPEED



EYE FOR DETAIL



HONORS & AWARDS

- 2021- The City of Miami Certificate fo Merit. Miami, USA.
- 2020- INSTAR Fellowship Programmes. La Habana, Cuba.
- 2018- Selected for the exhibition "Cuban Cinema under Censorship". MoMA. New York, USA.
- 2018 - Selected for the exhibition "Movie Night: Cuba Sí". Ludwig Forum Aachen. Germany.
- 2017- Bronze Award Short Film. Handle Climate Change Film Festival. China.
- 2016- Best Short Film Award. Latino and Iberian Film Festival at Yale. USA.
- 2014- Honorable Mention. 11th Non-Budget International Film Festival at Gibara. Cuba.
- 2014- The Netherlands Fellowship Programmes (NFP). The Hague. Kingdom of the Netherlands.
- 2014- First Prize Documentary Short Film. 5th International Green Culture Festival "Green Fest". Serbia.
- 2013- Grand Prize. 11th National Festival of Audiovisuals. Cuba
- 2013- Best Documentary Award. 11th National Festival of Audiovisuals. Cuba.
- 2013-Documentary Award. 3rd Audiovisual Journalism Competition 'Ania Pino in memoriam'. Cuba.
- 2013- Young Memory Award. 3rd Audiovisual Journalism Competition 'Ania Pino in memoriam'. Cuba.
- 2013- A. N. Jiménez Award. 12th Muestra Joven ICAIC. Cuba.
- 2013- Special Jury Award. 24th International Audiovisual Exhibition El Almacén de la Imagen Cuba.
- 2013- Best Photography Award. 24th International Audiovisual Exhibition El Almacén de la Imagen. Cuba.
- 2013- Best Editing Award. 24th International Audiovisual Exhibition El Almacén de la Imagen. Cuba.
- 2013- Best Photography Award. 3rd Audiovisual Journalism Competition Ania Pino in memoriam. Cuba.
- 2012- Best Videoart Award. 3rd Film Festival Surimagen. Cuba.
- 2012- UNEAC Award. 3rd Film Festival Surimagen. Cuba.
- 2012- SIGNIS Award. 23rd International Audiovisual Exhibition El Almacén de la Imagen. Cuba.
- 2012- EICTV San Antonio de los Baños Award. 10th Non- Budget International Film Festival at Gibara. Cuba.
- 2012- Best Videography Award. 1st Audiovisual Journalism Competition 'Ania Pino in memoriam'. Cuba.
- 2012- Best Editing Award. 1st Audiovisual Journalism Competition 'Ania Pino in memoriam'. Cuba.
- 2012- Best Sound Design Award. 1st Audiovisual Journalism Competition 'Ania Pino in memoriam'. Cuba.
- 2012- Documentary Honorable Mention. 1st Audiovisual Journalism Competition 'Ania Pino in memoriam'. Cuba.
- 2011- Grand Prize. 27th Festival Cine Plaza. Cuba.
- 2011- Non-Budget Award. 2nd Film Festival Surimagen. Cuba.
- 2011- Second Prize. 2nd Film Festival Surimagen. Cuba.
- 2011- SIGNIS Award. 22nd International Audiovisual Exhibition El Almacén de la Imagen. Cuba.
- 2010- National Prize for Cultural Journalism Rubén Martínez Villena. Cuba.
- 2009- National Prize for Cultural Journalism Rubén Martínez Villena. Cuba.